
TO: \L\ YOn L\l'\OnY .\NO NOVI CITY COUNCIL

FROM: COUNCILi\I["'IBE:I~.\NDln::w i\IUTCI-I

SUBJECT: DES1CN.\TJON or~' C1TY-OWNEO L\ND IN P,\RKS lNVENTOny

DATE: .JULY 22, 2008

CC: CL\Y l'E,\nSON, IL\NOY .\ULER

The city recently completed an exchange of properties that included a 2.3 acre parcel SOUtl1 of Nine
IVliJe Road and adjacent to tl1e city's Rotary Park properties. Tlus property includes a portion of tl1e
Middle Rouge River and upland areas adjacent to it. Now tl1at the city is the owner of the property, I
am requesting the Council's support to direct City AdnLinistration to draft a resolution for tlus
property to be formaUy designated as park land. That resolution would be consistent with previous
City Council's designations for property acquired by the city for park purposes. Tlus resolution
would also provide guidance to the Parks, Recreation and Forestry COJ11nussion and the Planning
Commission when updating their respective Master Plans. The intent is to incorporate tlus parcel
into the existing Rotat·y Park.

The property under considera tion is:

Twelve \Vest Exchange property
Adjacent to Rotary Park properties
Acreage: 2.. 3 acres
Parcel IDs: 50-22-25-200-016
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